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DIRECTORS' REPORT

DEAR SHAREHOLDERS,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting Fifteenth Annual Report on the operations of
the Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024.

1.

a)

b)

d)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & RESULTS:

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
The Company’s performance during the year ended March 31, 2024 as compared to the
previous financial year, is summarized below:

(Amount Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Revenue from operations 3,100.30 4,454.86
Other Income 45.26 114.19
Total Revenue 3,145.56 | 4,569.05
Total Expenses 3,211.31 | 4,791.92
Profit/(Loss) before Tax (65.75) | (222.87)
Less: Tax Expenses

Current Tax - 3.48
Deferred Tax 11.57 (2.22)
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax (77.32) | (224.13)

OPERATING PERFORMANCE, ONGOING PROJECTS & STATE OF AFFAIRS:

The Company has undertaken the Project for construction of residential premises at
Charholi within the jurisdiction of Pimpri Chinchwad Municipal Corporation (PCMC) under
the Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojna (PMAY) Housing scheme, which is nearing to its
completion. There was no change in nature of the business of the Company, during the
year under review.

REPORT ON PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT
VENTURE COMPANIES:

During the year under review, your Company did not have any subsidiary, associate and
joint venture company.

Man Infraconstruction Limited (MICL) is holding 64% stake in the Company. Hence the
Company is Subsidiary of MICL.

DIVIDEND:
In view of loss made by the Company during the year under review, your Company do
not have recommended any Dividend for the financial year 2023-24.




e) TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
Due to loss made by the Company during the current financial year, the Board has not
recommended any amount to be transferred to the reserves for the financial year under
review,

f) DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 134(3)(L) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:
There are no other subsequent events between the end of the financial year and the
date of this report which have a material impact on the financials of the Company.

g) DISCLOSURE OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:
The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and
implemented by the Company are adequate.

h) INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS:
Adequate internal control systems commensurate with the nature of the Company’s
business and size and complexity of its operations are in place and the same has been
operating satisfactorily. Internal control systems comprising of policies and procedures
are designed to ensure reliability of financial reporting, timely feedback on achievement
of operational and strategic goals, compliance with policies, procedure, applicable laws
and regulations and that all assets and resources are acquired economically, used
efficiently and adequately protected.

i) REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT:
There was no revision of the financial statements for the year under review.

i) PARTICULAR OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES:
During the year under review, the Company has entered into transactions/ contracts/
arrangements with related parties as defined under the provisions of Section 2(76) of
the Companies Act, 2013. All Related Party Transactions entered by the Company during
the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis.
Further details of related party transactions entered by the Company as required under
Ind AS 24, are available in note 4.07 to the financial statements and forms part of this
Report.

k) PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, INVESTMENTS AND SECURITIES:
During the year under review, the Company has not given any Loans or issued any
guarantees or made any Investments in excess of limits approved by the shareholders
as per provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

2. MATTERS RELATED TO DIRECTORS:

a) BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
During the year under review, there were no changes in composition of Board of
Directors of the Company.

In accordance with provisions of Section 152 of the Act and the Articles of Association
of the Company, Mr. Manan P. Shah (DIN: 06500239), retires by rotation at the ensuing
AGM and being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment.




b)

DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act"), the
Independent Directors have submitted declarations that each of them fulfil the criteria
of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act.

There has been no change in the circumstances affecting their status as Independent
Directors of the Company. In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors are
competent, experienced, proficient and possess necessary expertise and integrity to
discharge their duties and functions as Independent Directors.

None of the Company’s directors are disqualified from being appointed as a Director as
specified in Section 164 of the Act.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the audited
financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024, the Board of
Directors hereby confirms that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation and there were no material departures;

b) They have selected such accounting policies and applied consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and of the loss
of the Company for that year;

¢) They have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) They have prepared the annual accounts of the Company on a going concern basis;
and

e) They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

d) DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND

3.

OTHER DISCLOSURES AS PER RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT &
REMUNERATION) RULES, 2014:

None of the Director of the Company are in receipt of remuneration/commission from
the Company.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and
such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

DISCLOSURE RELATED TO BOARD, COMMITTEES AND POLICIES:

a) BOARD MEETINGS:

Four meetings of Board of Directors were held during the financial year under review
i.e. on May 8, 2023, July 24, 2023, October 31, 2023 and January 25, 2024,
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b) CORPORATE SOCIAL COMMITTEE MEETINGS:
The Committee is constituted in line with the provisions of Section 135 of the Act.

The Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR") Committee’s prime responsibility is to assist
the Board in discharging its social responsibilities by formulating and monitoring
implementation of the framework of Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (“CSR
Policy™).

During the year under review, the Committee met 2 (Two) times on May 08, 2023 and
January 25, 2024.

The composition of the Committee comprises of 3 (Three) Members i.e Mr. Dharmesh
Shah, Chairman of the Committee and Mr. Manan P. Shah and Mr. Sagar Ajwani,
members of the Committee during the year ended March 31, 2024.

The details that are required to be disclosed under the provisions of Section 134(3)(0)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014, kindly refer Annexure I attached herewith and which forms part of this
report.

c¢) RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:
The Board of Directors of the Company has designed Risk Management Policy and
Guidelines to avoid events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative
consequences on the Company's businesses, and define a structured approach to
manage uncertainty and to make use of these in their decision making pertaining to all
business divisions and corporate functions. Key business risks and their mitigation are
considered in the annual/strategic business plans and in periodic management reviews.

4. AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORTS:

a) STATUTORY AUDITOR AND STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT:
At the 10" AGM held on September 10, 2019, the Members approved re-appointment
of M/s. G.M. Kapadia & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Firm Registration No.
104767W) as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office for a tenure of five years
from the conclusion of 10" AGM till the conclusion of the 15" AGM to be held in the year
2024,

The Board of Directors have recommended the appointment of M/s. G.M. Kapadia &
Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai for a tenure of five years from conclusion of 15"
AGM till the conclusion of 20" AGM.

The Statutory Auditor's Report for FY 2023-24 does not contain any qualifications,
reservations, adverse remarks or disclaimers.

The Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under
Section 143(12) of the Act, for the year under review.




5.

a)

b)

d)

OTHER DISCLOSURES:

ANNUAL RETURN:

Vide notification dated 5" March, 2021 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2021, ("Amendment notification 2021") the erstwhile
Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 has been
substituted to do away with the requirement of attaching extract of Annual Return with
the Board’s Report completely; subject to the condition that the web-link of the annual
return is disclosed in the same. Since, the Company does not have functional website,
any member who wishes to receive the Annual Return, can request in writing at the
registered office of the Company for a copy of e-Form MGT-7.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of
conservation of energy and technology absorption have not been furnished considering
the nature of activities undertaken by the Company during the year under
review. During the year under review, the Company has neither earned nor used any
foreign exchange.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place a charter under the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 ("POSH Act’). There were
no instances of complaints under the POSH Act for the financial year 2023 - 24,

DISCLOSURE OF ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNAL:

During the year under review, there were no significant and material orders passed by
the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and the
Company’s operations in future.

There are no proceedings initiated/pending against the Company under the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

CREDIT RATING:

The Company enjoys a good reputation for its sound financial management and its
ability to meet financial obligations. CARE Ratings Limited, the reputed Rating Agency,
has assigned the credit rating of CARE BBB; Stable / CARE A3 (Triple B; Outlook: Stable
/ A Three) of the Company.

DEMATERAILIZATION OF SHARES:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 29 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9A of
(Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 and amendments made
thereunder; the Company has facilitated the Demat Faclility for the securities issued by
the Company. The International Securities Identification Number (ISIN) allotted to the
Equity Shares of the Company is INEO1XE01011. The Company has appointed Link
Intime India Private Limited as its Registrar and Transfer Agent and National Securities
Depository Limited as depository for Demat connectivity.
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g) GENERAL:
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following
items as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

6.

1,
2.
3

4.

Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.

Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.
Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under
any scheme.

Disclosure Relating to Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors thank the Company’s employees, customers, suppliers, bankers, business
partners/associates, financial institutions and various regulatory authorities for their
consistent support/encouragement to the Company.

The Directors appreciate and value the contributions made by all our employees and their
families for making the Company what it is.

The Directors would also like to thank the Members for reposing their confidence and
faith in the Company and its Management.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
@3\ of Manaj Infraconstruction Limited
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W7/ Manan P. Shah Sagar Ajwani
Place: Mumbai sl VE 7 Director Director
Date: May 10, 2024 DIN: 06500239 DIN: 06675020
Registered office:

CIN: U45202MH2009PLC191175
12" Floor, Krushal Commercial Complex,
G. M. Road, Chembur (West), Mumbai — 400 089



ANNEXURE 1

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

1. BRIEF OUTLINE ON CSR POLICY OF THE COMPANY:
The following are the areas of emphasis for CSR activities under the CSR policy:

A. Eradicating hunger, poverty and Malnutrition, promoting preventive health care
and making available safe drinking water;

B. Promotion of education, including by way of conservation, renovation of school
buildings and classrooms

C. Efforts towards environment sustainability, including by way of undertaking
clean and renewable energy project, conservation of natural resources,
protection of flora and fauna, maintenance of ecological balance, including by
way of adoption of green belts, gardens etc.

D. Efforts towards protection of national heritage, art and culture;

E. Promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympic sports and
Olympic sports;

F. Slum re-development, housing for economically weaker sections.

G. Contribution to Prime Minister’s National Relief Fund or such other funds as may
be recognized under Schedule VII of Companies Act, 2013.

2. COMPOSITION OF THE CSR COMMITTEE:

Number of Number of
meetings of | meetings of
Sr Designation / CSR CSR
N u' Name of Director Nature of Committee Committee
' Directorship held attended
during the during
year the year
Chairman,
1 Mr. Dharmesh Shah Independent Director 2 2
R Member, Non-
2 Mr. Sagar Ajwani Executive Director 2 2
Member, Non-
3 Mr. Manan P. Shah Executive Director 2 2
3. Web link of composition of CSR Not Applicable

committee, CSR policy, CSR projects
approved by the Board are disclosed on
the website of the Company

4, Executive summary along with web-

link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR

Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-
rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable

Not Applicable




ANNEXURE I

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of
rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any:

Sl. Financial | Amount available for set-off | Amount required to be set-
No. Year from preceding financial off for the financial year, if
years (in Rs) any (in Rs)
1 2022-23 Rs, 37,89,396/- Rs. 1,73,672/-
2 2021-22 Rs. 42,00,022/- Rs. 4,10,626/-
3 2020-21 Rs. 43,89,392/- Rs. 1,89,370/-
Total Rs. 1,23,78,810/- Rs. 7,73,668/-

6. | a. Average net profit of the company as | : | Rs.86,83,593/-
per sub Section (5) of section 135

b. Two percent of average net profit of | : | Rs. 1,73,672/-
the company as per sub-section (5) of
section 135

c. Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects | : | NIL
or programmes or activities of the
previous financial years

d. Amount required to be set-off for the | : | Rs. 1,73,672/-
financial year, if any

e. Total CSR obligation for the financial | : | NIL
year [(b)+(c)-(d)]

7. CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

;g?;f:?::;:; Amount transferred to any fund
Total Amount U t CSR specified under Schedule VII as

Spent for the S per second proviso to Section

Financial Year Avcaunt as per 135(5)
& Section 135(6)
(in Rs.) Date of Name of Date of
Amount transfer the Amouat transfer
Fund
NA* NA NA NA Nil NA

* The CSR expenditure obligation for the FY 2023-24 of Rs. 1,73,672/- was set-off
from the amount available for set-off of from the three previous financial years.
Accordingly, the Company was not required to spend any amount towards CSR
activities during the FY 2023-24.

As per provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company may set-
off the excess amount spent in any financial year up to immediate succeeding three
financial years. Accordingly, the portion of excess amount spent for FY 2020-21 has
been set off up to three financial years i.e. up to 31% March 2024 and the balance
amount of Rs. 36,15,724/- will not be available for set off in the succeeding financial

years.
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Details of CSR amount spent against :

ongoing projects for the financial year:

Details of CSR amount spent against
other than ongoing projects for the
financial year

ANNEXURE I

NIL

NA

10.

a. Amount spent on CSR Projects (both
Ongoing Project and other than
Ongoing Project)

NIL

b. Amount spent in Administrative
overheads

NIL

c. Amount spent on Impact Assessment,
if applicable

NIL

d. Total amount spent for the Financial
Year [(a)+(b)+(c)]

NIL

11.

Excess amount for set off, if any

(i) Two percent of average net profit of | :

the company as per sub-section (5)
of section 135

Rs.1,73,672

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial
Year

NIL*

(iii) Excess amount spent for the
Financial Year [(ii)-(i)]

NIL

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR
projects or programmes or activities
of the previous Financial Years, if any

(v) Amount available for set off in
succeeding Financial Years [(iii)-

(iv)]

NIL

* The CSR expenditure obligation for the FY 2023-24 of Rs. 1,73,672/- was set-
off from the amount available for set-off of from the three previous financial years.
Accordingly, the Company was not required to spend any amount towards CSR

activities during the FY 2023-24.

As per provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company may
set-off the excess amount spent in any financial year up to immediate succeeding
three financial years. Accordingly, the portion of excess amount spent for FY 2020-
21 has been set off up to three financial years i.e. up to 31st March 2024 and the
balance amount of Rs. 36,15,724/- will not be available for set off in the

succeeding financial years.




ANNEXURE I

12. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the : NIL
preceding three financial years

13. Whether any capital assets have been : No
created or acquired through Corporate
Social Responsibility amount spent in
the Financial Year

14. Specify the reason(s), if the company : Not Applicable
has failed to spend two per cent of the
average net profit as per sub-section (5)
of section 135

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

/,. éﬁUCr‘\ of Manaj Infraconstruction Limited
e i\
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A m Dha Q|fi|:¥:¢;sh Shah Manan P. Shah
Place: Mumbai g " Chairman of CSR Committee Director

Date: May 10, 2024 DIN: 01599899 DIN: 06500239



G. M. KAPADIA & CO.

(REGISTERED)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
1007, RAHEJA CHAMBERS, 213, NARIMAN POINT, MUMBAI 400 021. INDIA

PHONE : (91-22) 6611 6611 FAX : (91-22) 6611 6600
Independent Auditor’s Report

To The Members of Manaj Infraconstruction Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Manaj
Infraconstruction Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of material accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Standalone Financial
Statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act 2013 (“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the
Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,
(“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its loss and total comprehensive loss,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics
issued by ICAL We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be
e key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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G. M. KAPADIA & CO.

Sr. Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response
No.

1. Revenue recognition over time in
Construction contracts

“Revenue from Contracts  with | We have performed analytical reviews
Customers”. The main portion of the | of revenue and margins reported and
Company’s  income relates 10 | evaluated Management’s routines for
construction contracts. In all material | follows up of the projects financial

respects revenue is related 10 | results and also discussed the latter
construction projects and is recognised | with Management.

over time, i.e., applying percentage of On the

: sample basis, we have
completion. Thus, revenue and costs

. ) . ) e examined revenue and the recognised
in construction projects is recognize project costs on  which the

based on assumptions and esnrnatf:s determination of completion ratio is
on future +c:-utc-::-me as documented in based. We have also tested the
the pro_]‘ected ﬁ:n:ccasts. These mathematical accuracy of the
forecasts include estimates of v;c{sls percentage of completion profit
for, e.g., labour, material, | 1 1otion,

subcontractors and defect liability.

From time to time, the latter may
require updated estimates also for
completed projects. As applicable,
forecasts also include assessments of
claims on customers relating to, e.g.,
change or additional orders and
deficiencies in tender conditions. The
element of assumptions and estimates
means that final results may deviate
from those now reported. The size of
the amounts involved combined with
the elements of assumptions and
estimates, makes this a key audit
maltter.

We have discussed with the Company
the  principles, methods and
assumptions on which estimates are
based, including those forming the
basis for defect liability provisions for
projects already completed.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Our Report
Thereon

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of
the other information. The Other Information comprises the information included in the
report of board of directors, but does not include the standalone financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us
after the date of this report.
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G. M. KAPADIA & CO.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the Other Information
and we will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility 1s
to read the other information, identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit, or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s and Those Charged with Governance Responsibilities for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the matiers stated
in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
(including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable. matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or

4 d: rror and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
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G. M. KAPADIA & CO.

be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
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auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (*the Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give

in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4
of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 1o
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
audit;

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

(¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the
Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued
thereunder and relevant provisions of the Act;

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on
March 31, 2024 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
Directors are disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a
Director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act;

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference
to Standalone Financial Statements of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.
Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to
the Standalone Financial Statements;

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the Company has not paid remuneration to its
directors during the year and hence the provisions of section 197 of the Act
are not applicable;
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

(1) The Company does not have any pending litigations, which would impact
the financial position of the Company;

(if) The Company does not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts;

(iii) There has been no amounts, which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(iv) (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, as stated in Note no. 4.13 no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons
or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, as stated in Note no. 4.13 no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Bencficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed by us that has been
considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing
has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) above, contain any
material mis-statement;

(v) The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the vear,

(vi) Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has
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used an accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts which
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

For G.M. Kapadia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 104767W

el

Atul Shah

Partner

Place: Mumbai ot Membership No. 039569
Date : May 10, 2024 UDIN:24039569BKAUJC9391
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Annexure A -referred to in paragraph 1 under "Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements" of our report on even date, to the members of the
Company on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the
best of our knowledge and belief, we state that

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of its Property, Plant and
Equipment except for steel shuttering materials for which, as informed to
us considering nature of assets, maintenance of quantitative details is not
feasible.

(B) The Company does not hold any intangible assets during the year hence
the reporting under clause 3(i)(a)(B) is not applicable.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment of the Company were physically verified
by the management during the year except for steel shuttering materials
which as informed to us is not feasible to verify. No material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its Property, Plant and Equipment.

(c) The Company does not have any immovable properties and hence reporting
under clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment
during the year. Further the Company does not hold any intangible assets
during the year so question of revaluation of intangible does not arise.

(€) There are no proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending
against the Company as at March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016)
and rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) The inventory has been physically verified by the Management during the
year. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable and
procedures and coverage as followed by the Management were appropriate.
No discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical stocks
and the book records that were 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of
inventory.

(b) On basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has
been sanctioned working capital limits in the form of non fund based facilities
in excess of five crores rupees, in aggregate, from the banks on the basis of
security of current assets. Based on the information and explanations given to

8
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us by the management, the banks providing such working capital limits have
not demanded any quarterly returns or statements.

The Company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or
security, and granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties during the year, and hence reporting under clause (iii) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans, made investments or provided guarantees or securities that are
covered under the provisions of sections 185 or 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,
and hence reporting under clause (iv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits from the public. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not
applicable. We are informed by the Management that no order has been passed
by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve
Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal in this regard.

The Central Government has prescribed maintenance of cost records under
section 148(1) of the Act, for the services rendered by the Company. We have
broadly reviewed the books of account maintained and in our opinion; prima
facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained by the
Company. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records
with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues such as Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income Tax, Custom Duty, Goods and Services Tax, cess and
other applicable statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According
to information and explanations given to us by the management, there are no
arrears as at March 31, 2024 which were due for more than six months from
the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues
of Income tax and Goods and Services Tax which have not been deposited
on account of any dispute.

There are no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were
surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during the year.

| 4
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(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(a) The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings
or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender;

(b)The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority;

(c)The Company has not taken any terms loan. Accordingly, reporting under
paragraph 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company;

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds
raised on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for
long-term purposes by the Company;

(e)The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account
of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.
Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company;

(f) The Company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during
the year and hence, reporting under paragraph 3(ix)(f) of the Order were not
applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the vear and hence,
reporting under paragraph 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible)
during the year and hence reporting under paragraph 3(x)(b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year;

(b) During the year and up to the date of this report, no report under section
143(12) of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower
complaints received by the Company during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us by
the management, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, Clause
3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

10
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(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management
and based on our examination of the records of the Company, in respect of
transactions with related parties, the Company has complied provisions of
sections 188 of the Act wherever applicable. Necessary disclosures relating to
related party transactions have been made in the Standalone Financial Statements
as required by the applicable accounting standard. Provisions of section 177 of
the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xiv) The provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Internal
Audit system is not applicable to the Company for the year under audit, hence
reporting under clause (xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause
3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
(xv1) (a) The Company is not required to get registered under 45-IA of the Reserved
Bank of India Act, 1934 (RBI Act). Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b)The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Finance or Housing
Finance activities which would require the Company to hold valid certificate
of Registration from the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as per the RBI Act.

(¢)The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulation made by the RBI. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is
not applicable.

(d)There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Corporation.

(xvii)  The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year covered by
our audit and but had incurred cash losses amounting to Rs. 214.13 lakhs in the
immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii)  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during
the year.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities. other information accompanying the Standalone
Financial Statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management
plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material

A PAD uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of
7" \\\c\fc_‘ meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
| f\_',‘.. f ! '_D
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due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social

Responsibility (CSR) and there is no unspent CSR amount for the year requiring

a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act or special

account in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of the

said Act. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(xx) of the Order is not
applicable for the year.

For G.M. Kapadia & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 104767W

M

Atul Shah

Partner

Place: Mumbai Membership No. 039569

Date : May 10, 2024 UDIN: UDIN:24039569BKAUJC9391
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Annexure B - referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under “Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements” of our report on even date to the members of the
Company on Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements under section 143(3)(i) of the Act

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements of Manaj Infraconstruction Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2024
in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system with reference to Standalone Financial Statements and such internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (“Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI™).

Management’s Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control with reference to Financial Statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Act.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
with reference to Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing specified
under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
vhether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements was

13
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established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system with reference to Financial Statements and their
operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements
is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of Standalone Financial Statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail.
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls. material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
with reference to Standalone Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk
t the internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements may

14
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become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For G.M. Kapadia & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 104767W

p—
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| g Atul Shah
A - Partner
Place: Mumbai 8d Act Membership No. 039569
Date : May 10, 2024 UDIN:24039569BKAUJC9391

15




Mans] Inlraconstrwction Lindted
Balance Sheet an at March 31, 2024
All ameunts ane i INF {Lakhs ) unlews ctherwue stated

Notes  As at March 31, As mt March 31,
024 FIE]
ASSETS )
{1} Non-curreni msets
(&) Properey, FMant and Equipment 101 42 541 86
() Financial Assets
(1) Trude Recervabies 2 118 118
(i} Orther fmancial maets 103 21925 9
() Deferred tax sasets {net) 204 1.7 11
{d) Other non-clarment asseis 205 nos 14875
Total nos—currenl asets [ 102
(2] Currenl masets
(n) Inventories 206 4256 109 51
() Financaal Assets
(1) Trade Recenvables 202 296 59 1004 B0
{5} Caahy mend cash equavalenis 207 26312 40726
{u1) Bank balances other than Cash and cash 208 | 50,08 150,08
equivalents
(v} Loans FLL) - 02s
) Onher fimencial assets 203 1071 54 a11.71
(&} Currens tax mssets (Met) 110 163 64 a7
{d) Other curvent ssmets 205 13254 £ ]
Tuotal current asuels Lzt 1,775.71
Tutal assets 1.7T87.06 373673
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Equuty Share capital 21 5000 50000
{b) Cnbser Equaty 212 1,084 65 1,16073
Total equity LIMLGE 121073
Liabilighes
(1) Now-current Habilithes
{a) Financaal Liabilities
(i} Trade payables 213 * z
{1} Oxher fimamcaal habubities 214 500 1353
{b) Provisions 215 66 56 RT3
Total nen-current Halsiliibhes 657 1MLES
(2} Currest liabifithes
{a) Financial Lisbditves
(1) Bosmosangs 116 500 00 1,200 0
) Trade payables 213
Total Dutstancdng Daes of Micro Enterprases nn 733
and Small Enterprses
Total Chastandsng Dhaes of Creditors other 13181 361.23
than Moo Enterprises and Small Enterprises
{ein) Cgheer financial hubikities 214 1874 12749
{b) Other current binbilities 117 627,76 59112
{c) Provisions 21% nn ERE
Total carrent liabilities 133581 142514
Tatal equity and liabilities 2,787.06 3,736.73
Summary of msenal sccounting policy informstion i
__Refer sccompanying notes. These notes are an mbegral part of the financial sabements
As per our teport of even date
For GG M. Kapadia & Ca, For snd an behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accowntants

Frrm Registration Mo, 10476TW

-..u"“-‘t'
Saghe Ajwani

Darocion
DIN . 0675020




Manaj Infraconstruction Limited
Statement of Profit & Loss for the vear ended March 31, 2024
All amounts are in INR (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated

; Year ended Year ended
Frates March 31, March 31,
2024 2023
| Revenue from operations ol 3,100.30 4,454 86
11 Other income a0z 4526 114.19
Il Tatal Income (1+11) 3,145.56 4.569.05
IV  Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 303 676.99 1,936.33
Employee benefits expense ENIE] 34597 433.09
Finance costs 305 5589 114,10
Depreciation, Amortization and Impairment 306 LER 105.79
Sub Contract/Labour Charges 307 1,680.36 1,938.65
Other expenses 308 36822 263.96
Total Expenses( 1V) 321131 479192
V' Profit / (loss) before tax (I11-1V) (65.75) (222.87)
V1 Tax expenses 309
Current tax 3 3
Deferred tux 11.57 (2.2%)
Current tax (Tax adjustment of earlier years) 3 3.48
Total tax expenses 11.57 1.26
VI Profit/ (loss) for the period (V-VT) (77.32) (224.13)
VIl Other comprehensive income/{Loss)
Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of post employement benefit obligations 1.27 1.33
Income tax relating to above items - =
Total other comprehensive incomel{Lass) 1.27 1.33
[X Total comprehensive income for the period (VII+VIII) (76.05) 222.80)
X Eamings per equity share
Basic (in Rs.) {15.46) (44.83)
Diluted (in Rs ) (15.46) {44.83)
Weighted average number of equity shares and potential
equity shares used as the denominator in calculating basic 5,00,000 5.00.000
eamings per share
Material accounting policy mformation |
Refier accompanying notes. These notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date
For G. M. Kapadia & Co, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 1047672% s PA D/ 5
il e \."f '
Ifl_ ) \I'I_.‘-} I
el 2 MUMBAI ) wa
Atul Shah \%, o : SagarA jwani Manan P. Shah
Membership No. 039369 DIN : 06675020 DIN ; 06500239
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Dated: May 10, 2024 Duated: May 10, 2024




Manaj Infraconstruction Limited

Statement of changes in equity for the Year Ended March 31, 2024

All amounts are in INR {Lakhs) unless otherwise stated

(A) Equity share capital Note Amount
Balance at April 01, 2022 50.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year "
Balance at March 31, 2023 50.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance at March 31, 2024 21 50.00
(B) Other equity Reserves and Surplus
General Retained Total Other Equity
Reserve carnings
Balance at April 01, 2022 86.31 1,297.21 1,383.52
Profit for the year - (224.13) {224.13)
Oiher comprehensive income - Remeasurements of - 1.33 1.33
post employeement benefit obligations
Total comprehensive income for the vear - (222.80) (222.80)
Balance at March 31, 2023 86.31 1,074.42 1,160.73
Profit for the year - (717.32) (77.32)
Other comprehensive income - Remeasurements of - 1.27 1.27
post employement benefit obligations
Total comprehensive income for the yvear - (TH.05) (T6.05)
Balance at March 31, 2024 86.31 998.37 1.084.68
As per our report of even date
For G. M. Kapadia & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 104767W

Atul Shah
Partner
Membership No, 039569

Place: Mumbai
Dated: May 10, 2024

Director
DIN : 06675020

Place: Mumbai
Dated: May 10, 2024

s
Ajwani ‘i Manan . Shah

Director
DIN : 06500239
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Cashh Flaw Staiement for the yrar ended March 31, 2024

All amaunts ars m INR {1Lakba) = e
Nowr ended March 31, Year snded Mareh 31,
1004 1013
Cash flew from speraiing activitees
Profin | (low) befors 1ax B3 75) (211 ER)
Adjustments far:
Digweciation, A sl Impairment 0 10579
Lows ¢ {Profie) om duposall sctap of progery, phamt ssd equipmess) (sc1) 24.41) [LLAET]
Malssces writien back 1% ™4 08}
I ot of doubifl ansd balamcr wriflen off (B ] 133
Mt {Giam) / lossey on finsscis] sty messsord ot G valer throagh profil o los [+ RN
Ingsrred Income {17.75} mesy
Fmancy cots 3w [JER L]
Opersting profit | (lenh before werking capital thanges 3o M
Adjusiments far:
Decrease m Invemonas o Rl S0
Decrrase m Trade Becenvabley TR 30 B47 38
Iscrrase a Other Financeal Ausety O%AT) s
Dwcreass | {inceease) m Oher Current Adsen FilE] [l ]
Decrzase m Trsde Fayshles [Pl ] (Imaan
Bacrrass m Othet Financaal habsinies Pl ] 8]
i d{D ¥ in Ot habl 282 {5073
(Decresic) | lacrease in Provisions [eLNLIR 168
LCash geaeraied lrom sperationy [TSET] {508 T4
Dhrect tanetn paid {met of elunda) Jaod 15923}
Net cxsh Aaw from { {wsed bnd operating sctivicies Al 501,19 (BEAFT)
Cush flaw lrom invering sctivities
Paymenes for sequisttion of property. plant asd equiy (LT -
mmmﬂm.ﬂ--lm_ TRAY R E]
Acgeimtion of Cerre | (oothart Bhan cash and canh cqunaleatsh [Fa L] (449 51)
Sabe of Currest Invesmentn (other thon cash sni cash equivabestsh BLTE ] asio
Ivetment bn Fraed Deposns - [LEET T
Loz grven i ek
Lovams peceived back F ¥+
listetesn Beceived s 1037
Ned eash Naw fram | {meed in) investing activities i X e 80
Cash fww from Gasncing sctivitkes
Unsevured Lo taben fom O 93000 225000
Unsecured Loss repaid 10 Others (1638 00y 1250 .m0y
Finance Couss (i B LK1
Nt cash faw (used in] | from fnamcisg srifvities la] (14488} 1
et (deoreans ) | imcrrase in cavh sed codh squivaebends A+ Ty [IESRE] 0
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Manaj Infraconstruction Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024

1.01

Background

Manaj Infraconstruction Limited is a Public Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956. The Company was mcorporated on 24th March, 2009 and commenced its business on March 31, 2009,
The company is engaged in the business of Civil Construction,

Authorization of standalone financial siatements
The financial statements for the yvear ended March 31, 2024, were approved and suthorised for issue by the Board of Dircctors
on May 10, 2024,

Summary of material accounting policy information
This note provides a list of the material accounting policy information sdopted in the presentation of these financial statements,

Basis of preparation

Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS™) notified under Section 133
aof the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) and relevant rules issued there under. In accordance with proviso 1o rule 4A of the
Companies (Account) Rules, 2014, the term used in these Financial Stalement are in accordance with the defimitions and other
requirements specified in the applicable Accounting Standards

Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:
+ gertain financial assets and labilities (including investments in mutual funds, Preference Shares) that are measured af
fair value,
= defined benelit plans — plan assets measured at fair value;

1.02 Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the linancial stalements and notes have been rounded ol 1o the nearest Lakhs, except where otherwise
indicated.

Transactions and balances with values below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company have been reflected as "0.00" in
the refevant notes in these financial statements

1.03 Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cyvele and other
criterin set out in the Schedule [I1 to the Act. Based on the nature of operations, and the Lime between the acquisition of assets
for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months
for the purpose of current - non=current classification of assets and habilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current on net basis.

104 Use of judgements, estimates and assumptions

The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by the Company and
are based on historical expenience and various other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the
Company believes 1o be reasonable under the existing circumstances. Differences between actual results and estimates are
recognised in the period in which the results are known [ materialised.

The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as al the reporting date, or thal occurred afier that date but
provide ndditional evidence about conditions existing as al the reporting date.

#"'
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Manaj Infraconstruction Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024
Critical estimates and judgements
The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:
+ Estimation of current tax expense and payable — Mode 3.09
» Estimation of defined benefit obligation — Note 4.05
* Recognition of deferred tax assets — Note 2.04

1.05 Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses (other than
frechold land). The initial eost of an assel comprises its purchase price or construction cost, any costs direcily atiributable to
bringing the asset into the location and condition necessary for it (o be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management, the initial estimate of any decommissioning obligation, if any, and, for assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time 1o get ready for their intended use, finance costs. The purchase price or construction cost is the aggregale amouni
paid and the fair value of any other consideration given W acquire the asset,

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s camrying amount or recognised &s & scparate assef, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to statement of profit and loss during the reporting period in
which they are incurred.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expecied 1o
arise from the continued use of the assel. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in
statement of profit and loss,

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is computed on written down value method except with respect 1o steel
shuttering materials, racks and pallets and leaschold premises where depreciation is provided on straight line method (SLM).

Depreciation for assets purchased / sold dunng a peniod is proportionately charged
Useful life and residual value presenibed in Schedule 11 to the Act are considered for computing depreciation except in the
following cases:

Farticulars Uselul Life
{in years)

Steel shuttering materials (included in shutiering materials) [

Misccllaneous equipment and instruments S5to 10

For Moulds for Mineral Materials (included in Shuttering Materials), the residual value is considered at 31% (o 46% of original
cost, which is-higher than the limit specified in Schedule I to the Act. For these classes of assets, based on internal asscssments
and technical evaluation, the Company believes that the useful lives and residual values as given above best represent the period
over which the Company expects to use these assets. Hence the useful lives and residual values for these assets are different
from the useful lives and residual values as prescribed in Schedule 11 1o the Act

The estimated useful lives, residual values and deprecistion methods are reviewed al the end of each reporting period, with the
effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

1.06 Intangible Assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition ot cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets
are carmied ot cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised on straight line basis over their useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation expense on intangible asseis with
finite lives and impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal, Gains
or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

S
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Manaj Infraconstruction Limited
MNotes (o Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024

1.07

109

Amortisation of intangible assets
Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life as follows:

« Computer software - 2 vears.

The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed atleast at each financial year end. If the expected useful life
of the asset is significanily different from previous estimates, the amontization period is changed accordingly. If there has been a
significant change in the expected pattern of economic benefits from the asset, the amortization method is changed 1o reflect the
changed patiern.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantinl period of time 10 get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until
such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale

Interest income camed on the lemporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.
All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the pertod in which they are incurmed

Impairment of non-financial assets
Carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the camying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by
which the asset’s camying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount 15 the higher of an asset's fair value
less costs of disposal and value in use.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets arc grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash-generating units),

Mon- financial assets other than goodwill that suffered impaimment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the
end of each reporting period. When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-
gencrating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carryving amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-
generating unit) in prior vears. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit and loss,

Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a Company becomes a party 1o the contractual provisions of the
Instruments.

Financial nssets and financial linbilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly aftributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and fnancial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial linbilitics at fuir valuc
through profit or loss and ancillary costs related to bormowings) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial linbilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable 10 the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities ot fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

The Company classifies financial assels as subsequently measured ot amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive
income CFYTOCT™) or fair value through profit or loss (CFVTIL™) on the basis of following ;

= the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and
= the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

#‘“
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Manaj Infraconstruction Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024
Amortised Cost :

A financial asset is classificd and measured al amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met :

= the financial nsset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order (o collect
contractual cash flows and

— the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash Mows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

FVTOCT :
A financial asset is classified and measured at FVTOCH if both of the following conditions are met ;
— the financial asset 15 held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets and
= the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely paymenis of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
FVTPL:
A financial asset is classified and measured at FVTPL unless if 15 measured st amortised cost or st FVTOCL

All recognised financinl assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost of fair value, depending on
the classification of the financinl assets.

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with 115 assets camied of amortised cost.
The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which
requires expected lifetime losses o be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables

The Company’s financial linbilities mclude trade and other payables, loans and bormowings including bank overdrafis, financial
guaraniee contracts.

Financial Liabilities st FVIPL -

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or are designated upon initinl
recognition as FVTPL

Ciains or losses on financial lisbilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Other Financial Liabilities :

Other financial liahilities (including borrowings and trade and other payables) are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method,

-
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Motes to Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024
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The effective imterest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of & financial liability and of allocating interest

. expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exacily discounts estimated future cash payments
{including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorer period, 10 the net
carmying amount on initial recognition.

The Company de-recognises a financial asset when the coniractual rights 1o the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it
transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset are transferred. 1T the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on
its balance sheet, but retains either all or substantially all of the nisks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets

are pot derecognised,
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Inventaries

Inventory of construction materials is valued ot lower of cost (net of indirect taxes, wherever recoverable) and net realizable
value. Cost is determined on FIFO basis, However, mventory is not written down below cost if the estimated revenue of the
concerned contract is in excess of estimated cost

Work-in-progress / other stock is valued at lower of cost (net of indirect taxes, wherever recoverable) and net realizable value

Hevenue recognition
The Company derives revenues primarnily from construction contracts relating 1o works and services.

Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obligations upon transfer of control of promised works or services 1o
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for those works or services.
Performance obligation may be satisfied over time or at a point in time, Performance obligations satisfied over ime if any one of
the following criteria is met. In such cases, revenue is recognized over time,

1. The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company’s performance; or

2. The Company’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is created or enhanced, or

3. The Company's perfirmance does not create an asset with an aliernative use 1o the Company and the Company has an
enforceable right to payment for performance completed o date.

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met, revenue is recognised ot the point in time at which
the performance obligation is satisfied.

Where Revenue is recognized over time, the amount of Revenue is determined on the basis of project expenses incurred in
relation 1o estimated project expenscs.

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed 1o
the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods. Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue does not include Goods and Service Tax (GST).

Dividend i
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive payment has been established (provided
that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow 1o the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably).




Manaj Infraconstruction Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024

1.12

Interest income

Interest meome from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow 1o the Company and
the amount of income can be measured relinbly. Interest income is secrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable

Employee benefits

1) Short-term obligations

Short term employee benefits are recognised as an expense al an undiscounted amount in the Statement of profit & loss of the
vear in which the related services are rendered. Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months,
is treated as shori-term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount
that it expects (o pay us 8 result of the unused entitlement that has sccumulated at the reporting date.

b) Post-employment obligations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
- defined benefit plans such as gratuity; and
- defined contribution plans such as provident fund

ratuity obligati
‘The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of the
defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period. The defined benefil obligation is calculated annually by actuaries
using the projected unit eredit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR is determined by discounting the estimated future cash
outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating o
the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate 1o the net halance of the defined benefit obligation. This cost is
included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss,

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in
the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained camings in the stalement
of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Defined sbution pl
Contributions lo provident fund, a defined contribution plan, are made in accordance with the rules of the statute and are
recognized as expenses when emplovees render service entitling them 1o the contributions. The Company has nio obligation,
other than the contribution payable to the provident fund.

The obligations arc presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional right 1o defer
seftlement for at least fwelve months after the reparting period, regardless of when the actual seftlement is expected 1o occur,

Taxes on income
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently pavable and deferred ta.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘Profit before 1ax’ as reported in
profit and loss because of items of income or expense thal are axable or deductible in other years and items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enscted by
the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognired on temporary differences between the camrying amounts of asscts and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax basis used in the computation of taxable profits. Deferred tax hiabilities are generally
recognized for all taxable temporary differences, Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary
differences 1o the extent that it is probable that tacable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilized.

T
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1.17

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced 10 the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or pant of the asset o be recovered.

Deferred tax linbilities and assets are measured ot the tax rates that are expected 1o apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the nsset realised, based on tax rates (and tax lows) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which
the company expects, at the end of the reporting period, o recover the camying amount of its assets and liabilitics.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred lax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate o items thal are recognised in other
comprehensive income of directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively,

Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Basic earnings per share

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing

« the profit attributable to owners of the company
* by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in
equity shares

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic eamings per share to take into account:

= the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associmed with dilutive potential equity shares, and
= the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares,

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event; it is
probable that the Company will be required 1o settle the present obligation, and a reliasble estimate can be made of the amount of
The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required o settle the present obligation at the end
of the reporting period, taking into account the risk and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured
using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation and when the effect of the the time value of money is material, its
camrying amount is the present value of those cash flows,

Contingent liabilitics are stated scparately by way of a note. Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when the Company has a
possible obligation or a present obligation and it is not probable that a cash outfiow will be required to sctile the obligation
Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held m
call with financinl institutions, other shor-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that
are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank
overdrafis. Bank overdrafis are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet.

Leases

A » leasce
The Company's lease arrangements are short term in nature. Accordingly, the Company has elected 1o recognize the lease
payments under short leases as an operaling expense on & straight-line basis over the lease term.

As 8 lessor

A lease is classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental o ownership of
an underlying asset. Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor are recognized on either a straight-line
basis or another systematic basis. The Company shall apply another systematic basis if that basis is more representative of the
patiem in which benefit from the use of the underlying asset is diminished. The Company present underlying asscts subject to
operating leases in its balance sheet according to the nature of the underlying asset.




Manaj Infraconstruction Limited

Motes to Financial Statements as at March 31, 2024
All amounts are in INR (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated
Property, plant and equipment :

.00

Giross Carrying Amount

Accumulated depreciation / Impairment

Net Carrying Amount

As at April 1, Addition Disposal | As at March 31,| Asat April 1, | For the Year | Elimination |As at March 31,| As at March 31,] As at March 31,
2023 2024 2023 on disposal 2024 2024 2023
Own Assets:
Plant and Equipment §4.72 0.02 543 7931 70.43 223 4.74 67,92 11.39 14.29
Shuttering Material 805.45 - 56.92 748.53 261.72 §0.83 282 339.73 408.80 543.73
Furniture & Fixiures 6.49 - 0.62 5.87 4.35 0.49 0.51 4.33 1.54 214
Oifice Equipment 1.43 - 0.27 .16 113 0.10 0.22 1.01 0.15 0.30
Computers 325 - - 325 2.68 0.23 - 2.91 0.34 0.57
Vehicle Commerical 1.46 - - 1.46 0.93 - - 0.93 0.52 0.52
Vehicle Others 1.19 - 0.89 0.30 0.87 0.00 0.61 0.26 0.03 0.31
Total 903.99 0.02 64.13 £39.88 34111 83.88 8.4 417.09 422.77 561.896
Movement in previous vear :
Gross Carrying Amount Accumulated depreciation / Impairment Net Carrying Amount
As at April 1, Addition Disposal  [As at March 31,| Asat April 1, | For the Year | Elimination |As at March 31,| As at March 31, As at March 31,
2022 2023 2022 on disposal 2023 023 2022
Own Assets:
Plant and Equipment 93.82 - 910 84.72 T1.68 6.37 7.62 T0.43 14.29 22.14
Shuttering Materinl B45.75 - 40.30 805.45 164.15 97.57 - 261.72 543.73 681.60
Fumniture & Fixtures 6,49 - - 649 339 0.96 - 435 2.14 10
Office Equipment 148 - 0.05 1.43 (.99 018 0.04 1.13 0.30 0.49
Computers 349 - 024 325 2.4 0.71 0.17 268 0.57 1.35
Vehicle Commerical 268 - 122 1.46 2.02 - 1.09 0.93 0.52 0.66
Vehicle Others 123 - 0.04 1.19 0.90 - 0.03 0.87 0.31 0.33
Tuotal 954.94 - 50.95 903.99 245.27 105.79 8.95 342.11 561.86 709.66
g
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Mamaj Infraconstrsciian Limited
Notes i Financial Statements as s March 31, 2004

All oty are in INR (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated

201 Trade Recelvables Nen Current Current
As ol March 31, As ol Maorch 3,
2024 2023 04 . wn
Trade recervables
Trade Boceivables conidered good - Uesecured, 118 ER T 296 59 1,00 B0
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Tnde Receivables Ageing Schedule
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As m 3] March 2024
Outstanding for fullowing periods from due date of pay
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Mumaj Infraconitructhon Limited
Notes fo Finsncial Stabements a8 oi March 31, 2024

All mmoests are in INR (Lakhs) unless otherwise sated

104 Deferred tax assety’ Kabilities{net) As ot Manch 31, As a0 March 31,
o4 PP
Delerred ta assets :
Prowisien for Boman 349 554
Pout emplveemes beneiis oblipaioen (L&) I sE
Property, Plant and Equipment (L i
Prowision for Lesve Encashment OEG 193
1.7} am
Nt deferred tay waiet IL.73 3
As at Recoguised in Ax ai
March 51, 2024 proficecles ! March 31, 2023
LW
Deeferred tay (Habilities)aisets in relation js @
Froperty, Plant s Equigsmen {118) i3.65) in
Prowishon for Bomu 149 205) 554
Poas emphoyeement benells pblpations L5 (483 0 56
Prowiskon for Leave Encashment UE ] 1.04) (B
nmn {11.57) [TRT]
LiE Dber ssets Nom Currest Curremi
A wi March 31, Ax ot March 31,
pilL) a1l a4 pLri)
Tax: Paid (Nt of proviason Eor taxation) * 145 42 - -
Onbeer Dusies & Taxes = - T1&23 a7
Advances 1o other parties = . (B &1
Prepaid expenses oo 28 14352 1830
[ TR [T am
14 Iavesiaric As ui March 31, As sl 31
2024 201
Seock of Construction Materials #4256 Rl
Tustal brventorses ol the lwer of cout amd net reabisable value AL56 [LETR
207 Cach snd cash equivalents As at March 31, As #i March 31
3034 2033
Balances with hasis
Om currest accounti 784 L]
Cash o hand 13 162
Cheque on band M -
TEA AT 4728
— i
LO0A HBank halamees sther tham Cash and cnsh equivalenis Ax ni March 31, As of Merch 31
Tors bors
Dhoposits with arigenal masurity {ov more than 3 months but less than 12 monthe® 15008 15008
150,08 15008
* Inclodes murgin money deposits and secunities againg guarsnios smounting o © 15008 (FY T 130 08 Lakhs)
L0 Loami Crresi
As wt March 3, As ot March 31,
2034 2023
Chher lnam
Unsscuned, considenod good .
Credin Impaired . -
nis
Privvishon for [mpanrmeen .
- s
LI0 Currest tan sswrts (Nel) As mit Mareh 31, As mi March 31,
2024 2013
Tieues Paid (Met of Provision of Tax) 163 84 EL%)
(XY 5527
- m—




Manaj Infracansirection Limied
MNoten 1o Financisl Statementy sa s March 31, 2024

All mriscwatits sre by PR (Lakhs) unless ctberwine stued

111 Equity share capiial Ax 3t March 31, As ai March 31,
024 FI]

Authorised share capital i .
5,00,000 (March 31, 2007 500,000 ) squity shares of £ 10/- exch 0 0 5000
3000 5000

Esimrd and subneribed capiisl comprives |

400,000 (March 1, 2023: 5,00.000 ) aquity shares of € 10/~ each (Rully paid up) 2000 %0 00
Total busued, vabseribed and Tully paid-up share capital [ 0 00

. Reconcilliation of vhare sutstanding o of the beginning snd ai the emd of the reporting period:

Equity shares As af March 31, As ot March 31,
2034 2023
Nao. of Shares Amaumi No. of Shares Amanint
A1 the beganning of the period 500,000 £0.00 5,100,600 50,00
Addieon during the year - - - -
Dutstanding ot the end of the period 5., (40 0, 0 5.00.000 S0.m8

b Rights, preference smid restrictions sttached o shares:
Equity Shares
The Company hes ondy one clas of equity shares having & par vales of € 10 per sbare Each holder of equiry shares i extitled bo 0oe vobe per share held The dnadend propesed by the
Board of Dimctors i msyect 10 the appeoval of the shareholders in the ermsng Annual General Mesting, excepi in case of Interim Dinidend

Tm i even of liquidason of the company, tke holders of eqpety dhares will B mtsthed 8o fooerve romassng assets af the comy after dimrib of all pref '] = proporton
10 e pumber’ of equity shanes held by ibe share hobdern

e Deinils of share hedders bolding more than 5% sharn o the compasy

As ut March 11, As at Mareh 31,
2024 181

Mo of Shares % ofboiding _No of Shares % of holding__

Equity shares of Ra. 10

Name of the Shareholder
Man Infraconstnactaon Limsed 3,20,000 & 00 3.20,000 o400
Apwani Infrastruciure Private Limiied 1300, 0 00 180,000 00

. Details of sharr beld by promoters of the Company
i) Ax at 31 March 2824

share of INK 10 cach fully paid
M:I:"“ Changr No of shares ai P
Name of Pramoien ik ol during the | e end ol the | % of total sharo hm.' dnring
year
the yewr year year
ENLE ) . 119597 L]
179,998 : 179,958 L1 -
(] 1 ] -
] 1 1] -
] 1 ] .
] 1 o -
I 1 o .
£.00,000 £ 00,000 1 -
Exquity shares af INK 18 each fully paid
N"::- Change | Noof shares st %
Name of Premslern during the | thoe end of the | %% af intal shares e d i
eginaing ol the yrar
e i year year
Man Infrsconsenaction Limited (MICL) pRLE ) . 319097 2] -
Ay Infrastrucnere Private Limssed | AIML) L7 " 17550 & ol
Parag K. Shah- Komses of MICL 1 & ] -] -
|danan P. Shab- Nomines of MICL 1 ] -] -
Mansi I Shah- Momsmee of MICL i - I [ -
Mavin (G, Ajwani- Nomines of AIPL | . I a i
Sanil G Moeminee ol AIFL i . i 1 "
I’E St pe - a0 m s




Manaj Infraconstrection Limiied
Nates io Fimancial Staiemenin a9 81 March 31, 2014
All armounis wre b [NR {Lakhs) isshess otherwise siated

112 Onber equity As nt March 31, As st March 31,
1024 Jaiy
General resenve 86| 630
Retained earnings L S 107842
Tatal sileer equity 1.0R4.58 L160.73
{ih fxemeral Reserve

The Company bas transfierred o portion of the nes profi of ihe Cospey befoee declaring dhvidend 1o general reserve pursuam 10 the esrlier provisions of the Companies Act,
1958 Masdasory transder 1o general reserve i onot requined under the Companies Act, 2007

(i) Betaimes] Earnines
Retmned esrnings are the profits that the Company has eatmed till dave, beis amy trshifiers 1o penetal reserve, dividends o other distritwtions. paid to sharebolders
113 Trade payshies Pl Crvai]
As wt March 31, A st March 31,
2024 2023 2024 2023
Tﬂmmd’ﬂmt-lmh - - Ly i d | 733
Taotal outstanding dues of trade payables other than micro & wumall enterprisen - - 131 81 ]
= L Lo 28N
Trade Puyabies Agring
Far the year ended March 31, 1024
[ Partacutars far from dus date of payment |
Lirws tham |
Umbsilled Mol dus 1+ 2 yean 1-3yean More ihan ¥ yeary Tatal
Towal outsianding dues of micro esterprises - nn - = - - ek ]
| amall eotorprises (Lindisgniied)
Total outstanding dues of erediion other - 1on &9 621 o1 11 F 1) [EIET]
than mscro prises and small T
|(Undispuaed)
| Disputed dues of encrn eeterprises wnd . - - - . .
emall emerprises
| Dasputed dues of credion other than mscro - - - # -
ey wmd small enferprises
Toaal = [RINE] 2811 08 () .33 Do 4

Fur the year endesd March 3, 2023

Particulars Tar from dse daie ol
Unbilled | Not due "’""‘r;""' toiyan | 21-3ymn Iﬂmﬁ-.!}un Total
Total putntanding dues of micro emenprises - 2l 469 - LEE]
| amsd small enterprises {Lindmpibedy
Total outstanding dues of creditor other - 12848 new (i (11 144 3612
than micry enberprines nnd small enterpri
(Undispuated)
Disputed duei of micro emerprises and - - - - - -
sall enterprises.
Dinpuated s of croditors other than micro - - - .
|emterprises and smull enterpeises
=1 _wue] o 123 080 (BT 2685 |
L4 Ot Mmanicial Rebiiie Naa Curreal Currtni
.'-IHH.IMIJI‘ Mum}l‘ As i March 31, As st March 31,
2024 1023 034 900
Secunity deposits 001 1153 . 73,70
Salary and Emplovee benefits pavable - - 1745 1739
Other Payabile . - 0.8 090
Interent accrued but not due on loass - - - 1681
FE T H—i_] lEH 137,50




Manaj Infracansirmction Limited
Nodes 16 Financial Statenvents a1 a1 March 31, 2024

All amonts sre in [NR (Lakhs) unkess otberwise ststed
L15 PFrovisions Nom Currend Curreni
A at March 1, Ax at March 31,
2024 200 2024 2013
Employee benefits
Prosvision for Giratuity [ %0 s | TR &30
Prowiseon for Boms - - 118 ool
Prowision for Leave - - 353 T.87
L 7.8 15._]1' J5.
LIk Barrowings
Ax st March 31, As ot March 31,
1034 F)
Untecmred Laan
Lo fioen relished party (Refier note no 4.07) 50000 1,200,060
Sad LN
117 Oniber linbilities Carreni
_Auat March 31, Ax at March 31,
a4 plps]
Advance fom cusbomery ATLIS FTED
Diitien aned Taxen T [EE L]
Unearned revenueTrcome recenved in sdvance - -
|sherent accreed on mobssation sibvance 14T 90 11128
i_ﬂ.Tl- ba s A

-_—




Manaj Infraconstroction Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
All amounts are in INR {Lakhs) unless otherwise stated

3.01 Revenue from operations

Year ended March 31,

Year ended March 31,

2024 1023
Contract Revenue 3,095 40 4449138
Other operating revenue
Sale of Surplus Materal 4.90 264
Oithers - 284
Revenue from aperations 3,100.30 4, 454,86
3.02 Oiber Income Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
224 2023
Interest Income on financial asscts carried al amortised cost
Fixed Deposits 292 350
Loans 0.00 D.03
Other Interest
Mobilisation Advance 0.73 026
Interast on Income tax Refund 7.09 476
(her non - operating income
et gain on financial assets mexsured at fair value through profitor loss 1.92 1.04
Gain on disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment (Net) 2441 1014
Balances writien back 1.19 Q4 06
45.26 114,19
3.03 Cost of materials consumed Year ended March 31, Yeur ended March 31,
2024 2023
Balance as at beginning of the vear 109 5] 164,45
Add: Purchase 593.00 1,874 66
T2 51 203911
Add: Camriage Inwards 17.04 673
Less: Balance as ot end of the vear {42.56) (109.51)
676,99 1,936.33
304 Employee Benefits Expense Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2024 2023
Salaries, wages and bonus 31289 39479
Centribution to provident and other fund 2738 29.79
Stnll wellre expenses 570 841
597 433.09
3.05 Finance Costs Year ended March 31,  Year ended March 31,
2024 2023
Interest expenses
Intevest on Loan - 56.13
Interest on Taxes 024 1.74
Interest on Advances 36 62 36.66
Other borrowing costs
Bank Guarantee £ Other Commitment Charges 19.03 19.57
5589 114.10

L~




Manaj Infraconstruction Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended Murch 31, 2024

All amounts are in INR (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated

3.06 Depreciation and amortization expense Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
: . ' 2024 2023
Depreciation, Amaortization and Impairment of property, plant and equipment CERT 105.79
H3.58 105.79
307 Sub Contract/Labour Charges Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2024 2023
Sub Contract / Labour Charges 1,680.36 1.938.65
1,680.36 1,938.65
308 OMher Expenses Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
20214 2023
Sie and other related expenses 2254 1024
Hiring Charges 24.63 641
Power & Foel Expenses 7578 4790
Repairs & Maintenance 122.04 26.82
Rates & Taxes 39,80 50.40
Royalty Charges - 1735
Security Service Charges el 38.36
Licence Fees 031 1.2
Testing Charges 1.04 335
Water Charges 1.B4 1.44
Printing & Stationery 1.37 281
Postage & telephone expenses 086 093
Oifice Expenscs 369 473
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 9139 Q.00
Impairment of doubtful recoveries and balance written off 1.83 1.53
Donations - 0.05
Electricity Charges 0.43 0.51
Inswrance Charges 1270 1712
Legal & Professional Fees 11.45 1713
Rent and Maintenance 418 586
Auditor's Remuneration {(excluding / GST) 055 0.55
Bank Charges 008 0.05
Advertisement & Sales Promotion 200 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.1 0.20
368.12 263.96
Payment to Auditors Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2024 2023
As auditor:
Audit fee 0.55 0.55
In other Capacity
Taxation matters 045 045
1.00 1.0

et




Manaj Infraconstruction Limited
Noles to Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024
All smounts are in INR {Lakhe) unless otherwise stated

309 Tax expenscs Year ended March 31,  Year ended March 31,
. . 2024 : 2023
(a) Income L expenses
Current tax assels
In respect of the current year = %
In respect of the previous year - 348
- 348
Deferred fax
In respect of the current year 1157 2.22)
Total income tax expense recognised in the current year 11.57 1.26

{b) Reconcilintion of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rate :

Profit / (loss) before tax (65.75) (222 &8)
Indian statuiory income tax rate 25.1T% 2517
Computed expected tax expense {16.55) (36.09)
Expense not allowed for tax purpose 032 (22.M)
Deferred Tax not Created on Losses 27 80 T76.8)
Tax pertaing to prior years 000 348
Income tax expense 11.57 1.26

o




Mamaj Isfraconsiructbon Limited
Moiri 1o Financisl Sistements for the year ended March 31, 2004

All smocsts are in INR (Lakha) usbess atherwise sated

an

i

Fimancial Instruments 1 Fair valie mesusrements, Financial vk managemeni and Caplisl mansgrmend

Accsunting clasiifations

The fiir values of the Gnascial ssscts and labidlisies are inchuded sl the smoum st which the instrumsens powld be exchanged in & ourent iramaction between willig partics, other than in & foroed o
liquidazion aale

The Following methods and avsimptions were used 1o citimale the (i values

#) The carrying smounty of recovables and payables which sre short term in nature such m izade recenvables, depouts, koams, accrued intevest, frade payables and cash sadd caks equivalenty e

conidened 1o be the same e their D valies

) The far vahses of non-curmest msets ad fisbeities are mossared af smortised cost end are classifed a0 bovel T fnr vabues in the T vahos lncrarchy due 1o 1he wse off unobsorvabile mputs

¢} For finuncial assets snd liabilitees that are messared ai fir value, the carrying amouans are equal 10 ithe fiir values

i)

Categarir ol linandial intiruments
The Company uses the fislowing kerarchy for determining snd disclossng ibe fuir vaboe of financial inssruments by vilustion techmgue

Level |: unadjusied guoted prices i active markets for identical sty of liahilities
Lewel 2: directly or indirecily observable market imputy, other than Level | impuiis; and
Lewel 3: inputs whach are not hased on ohsarvable market dats

Partaculars An b 310 March, 2024 An at 3wt March, 2013
Carrying Valwe | Fairvalae | Carrying Value | Fairvalue

Financisl avsets

Mratured 81 amortised oo

Trade recervablies Fio R T 1,007 48 1007 48

Lomns = - azm a2

{Dnher financial asseis 1,290 80 129080 R561 B95.8)

Cash and bank bhalance 4 413,20 5T H 5T M

Total fimawcisl susets 2.000.77 1.003.77 461,23 L4612

Particulars An b 3wt Murch, 2024 As nt Ysi March, Dixy
Carrying Value |  Fsievaloe | Carryimg Value | Fairvalue

Fimancial Linbilithes

Memswred 81 amartised cost

Trade payables e 04 164 04 &1 36123

Oty Financial Rabilities J68.TS 26875 241 02 24102

Tatal fmamcial liabilities arT [ [T} [rE]

There are no transfers in level | and level 2 during the year

Financial Hisk Managemen

Risks are events, simutions or circumstances which may lesd to segaty quences on the Company”s b Risk germeni i 0 Mnactured appeoech L0 manage uncertainty. The Board

has adopted o Risk Managerment Policy. Al business divisiom and corp Functions karve rmbraced Risk Manag Policy and make use of if in their decimon making Ritk mansgement s 1

integral part of ihe business practices of 1be Company.
Thee Comsuasry”s activifies expose it b0 credin risk, buidity risk and market risk. These ey businesy risky and thewr mitigation are considered in day-jo-day working of the Conpany

. Credit risk
Corealin risc wrises fioen the possibility that the counserparty will cause financial ks 10 the company by lsfing 10 discharge ity obligarion as agreed. To mannge this, MMMH
the fmincial relabiliy of customers, laking into sccomant the financial condition, curmom ecanomic tremds, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of drviclual risk limits
are st sccandingly

Credit risk arises prisvarily from financial wesets mch o tade receivables, snvestmenis i mutul funds snd ather balisces with hanks Crediy riak srising from investments in mususl Rinds end other
Ialances with banks ia msted as the counterparties ann basks and fisancial insttusions with begh coedit ratings

. Liqumidity risk
Liquidicy risk is defined ax the risk that the Company will encouster difficulty in iy bl cimied with fi ummﬁmwmmmamm-u
m#ﬂhiwﬂmhuﬂﬁwﬂﬁnuuﬂmﬂh—up qui fs I of liguidity are cash s

caily equivalents, bormowings and ihe cash flow that is generted from operataona mmuwwmmmﬁuwummmu
Nows slong with s current cash and cash equrvalents and fimding armagementy are sufficient io meet ity financial obligatsons oy and whems ihey fall due. Accondingly, Beuidity risk js percetved 1o ba
law

Slaturities of Mnandial Ralsilitkes

The table below detaily the ing contraciual mutarities of linancial fehilitees o the ing dals

A ot March 31, 2024 less i | yewr 1in 5 vear Totsl
Nan-Therivatives

Trade payables 164,04 - 16l 04
Obser Financal Liabilitses IR T4 25001 26875
As i March 31, 2023 kews than 1 yrar 1 to 5 year Taotal
Nom-Derbvatives

Teade payables LT - LT
Otber Financaal Lashiditses 12749 13143 i1




Manaj Infracensirsciion Limited
Mates 80 Financial Seatensents for the year ended March 31, 2004

All minonts are in INR (Lakhs) usiess otherwise satod
& Market risk

Market rigk i the risk that the fair vahse oc ftuse cash flows of & Bnarcial instrument will Boctaste becsase of changes in masket prices. The Company hes insignificant exposue 1o market rigks s
it i debt free 20 ot the end of the reparting pericd and does not have sy exposure 1o foreijn curnesey rassactions.

]

-

Capital management

Rixk management

The Compamy's objecthees when managing capial are o asfeguard iis absllity 10 continue s 4 going comcern, 5o that it can comtinue to provade reterea for sharcholden and benefits for other
staloeholders, and maistsn sa optimsl capaal stnacture (o maximise sharcholder value,

For the purpose of the Conpany's capital management, capiial includes copital and all other squity reserves. The Company manages its capital sracture and makes sdjustments in the light of
changes in the econcms: eovirermend. In ceder bo maintsin or achieve & optimal capital Mructure, the Company allocates ity capital fowr distribention uhﬂmlwm Inte Buuginess hased
o s long term finascial plans. As at March 31, 2024, the Company has only oo class of equity shares and bas no debta. Hence, there are no iy imposed capiial

4.0 Casatingent liahilithes snd contingent sasets As ot March 31, As st March 31,

Contingeat lishiitkes

Hank Guarsstes tssed by Holding compasy on behalfl ol the company - 263 .59

403 Disclosmre pursusni (o bad A% 115 " Revemue from Costracts with Customen™

mmmm;mmmm-mmwm Engengermg, Procurement and Comstruction Services (EPC) which i considered s the only reporiable
segrmend ad the by boeingg imy the o market, the financial satwments are refloctive of the information required by Ind AS 108 “Opernting Segmem”™. The nature,
mmuﬂmimﬂﬂ:ﬂhﬂﬁmﬂlmmimﬁmmﬂhml Accordmgly, there it no disaggregation of nevensss
[

{b) Ohat of the total revemse recognesed under End AS 115 during the year, T 3100 30 lakbs | Y 7 4454 86 Lakha) i recognised over a period af time:

ig) Contract Balances

[&LWM‘ lances during the year 202324
Faribok mmtrmd wady Comaraay Babilises | Tl pempred balanse
Operemg halance ss @ Apeil 1, 2023 £R0.25 0,00} 80,26
Closing balamce aa sl Masch 31, 2004 1070 44 0041, 1070 44
Nt (increase) | ecivase (90 15} 000 {30.1K)
(i} Movement i contract balances during the year 200221

o Cumirsed pasris Comidpot Bakelifiirs | Pt remtract halsnes
Oponing balssce xa m Apeil 1, 2022 143 18 50516 (342 0&)
Cloming balssce an 5l March 31, 2023 BED 18 [LiEes]] R0 26
NI.MHI!J'“ (317 180) 50516 (1,022 32

) Comt 1o obigin the commsct
(i) Amouss of smortisation recogaised in Profit and Leoss disring the year 2023-74 NIL
{d) Asnours recognised as ssseiy o o March 51, 2004 NIL

(e} Ohiker Information Year ended March 31,
2024 2003
Amousa of ct i for the period 1,005 40 FETERT]
Comtracts in progres sl lhmﬁu:
Aggrogsic smowsd of couts incurred up 1o ihe reporting date 20521 91 26,800 34
Apgregate Profits recognisnd (less recognined losses) maared i 1o the feporing date 1,0 5 i
o ' of recerved 47275 468 39
Amasam of retention 15160 17413
a4 Expesditwre towands Carporate Social Resposibiity (C5R) aciivitie Viear emded March 31,
pI] 0
A Geoms smosm pedquired to be speni by the Compasy (& a1l
B Amown spent during the yoar on A sl March 31, 2014 Ax mt March 31, 3013
Vet ta e paid in et 1o be paid in
In eash Totsl Im ek Ttal
carh stk

I Constnacnon / scquesition of ey essel =
i Om porpases ofler than (i) abaver - - . - . .
Teomoting Education = * - - - -

Medical Welfare -

As per pravisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company may set-0lf the excess smoust spent in any fimancial vear up to immediste smcooeding three financial vears. Accordingly,
the portion ol exoew smount ek for FY 2020-21 has been set ol up to theee financial years e up b 310 March 2024 and the balance amount of Be. 36 16 lakbe will not be mallable for et off
in the sutcendng fleancial yean

g
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Mlana) Infracomtruction Limited
Mades bo Financlal Sistements for the vear ended March 31, 2024

The principal ssnamptisns used for the purposes of scturial valustions were as follows :

Ax i March 31,
2024 2023
Diiscoums raie T 20 T A%
Rae of increase in compensation levels’ 1000 1600
Expected aversge recuaining working lives of employees (im vears)* & s
Withdrawal Rate
Age upto 30 years 10 0% 10.00%
Age 3| - 4 years 10 0% 10 0%
Age 4] - 50 years 10.00% 1000
Age above $0 yean 10 (P 1000
* [ ia actusially cabcubared term of the plan using probabilitses of desth, wthdmwal snd retirement
® Assirmptioon s been revised by the Company based on ibeir past euperience wnd future expectutions
Table showing changes in defined bemelit obligatiom As st March 31,
024 023
Present value of obligation as at the beginmng of the period 9341 [Tx]
Interesi Expenss LE 548
Curtent service oo 1415 1654
Eherfits pand {38 807} {1253
Resseansemenis on (bgation = (Gain) /' Lo {137y Ly
Met obligation of odher group companies 126 (0.54)
Present value of obligation i &1 the end of the period T4 44 wial
“The amaumniy in be recognised in the balance sheet: As it March 31,
T 2033
Presest wulue of obligation 8 st the md of the perad T4 44 a3 6l
Surples / (Deficit) (1444} (P36
Currem habiliey T8 &30
Non-gument lishilny 66 56 731
Mt anset [ (Tiaksliy] Pecognised in the balsnce shest {74.44) (9781}
Reconcilintion of net wwsei [ (leability ) recognined: An st March 31,
Jatd pirt)
Mot mssel | (habudey) recognised w1 rhe beganning of the period {9361 (45 94)
feneficy direcily paid by Cosmpany 3880 1242
Expense rocogmied 81 1he end of period {19, 64) (2203)
Amousd recognised outside profit & bosa for the year 12T 133
Nt oblsgation of other group companie (1. 26) (A ]
Nt st | (liahility) recognised a1 the end of the perfod (T4 4d) (AN ]
Net inferest fincome) [ w3 penne 3 Ax mt Mareh 31,
bl Pl
Imerest | lacome) | Expense - (Rdigation 549 44
et Inderest (Incomm) | Expeense for the year 549 L
Break up of seryios cast Ax Al March 31,
o4 Ty
Pas service com - -
Ciarrent Service Cont [ENES 1654
Remensurements for the year {sctuarial (gain} / loss) © A i March 31,
2024 unp
Experience (Gain) { Loas on plam hulbshities (215} L4
Financial (Gain}/ Loss on plan lshilities 088 (282)
Amaunts recognised i saicment of sther comprehensive income (D9CT) £ An i March 3,
034 w1
Opening amount pecognised i OCT outside profit and loss accoum 170 T
Remeansmemant fior (he year - Obligstion (Gain) / Loss (L2T) (1.33)
Tolal Remeansements Coat | (Credi} fir the yoar recogrised in OC1 (127} (133}
Closing smound recognised in OC] putslde profit snd loes sccoum T4k 127
Expense recognised im the stapement of profil and loss: An i March 31,
W4 01
Currem seraion cosl 141% 16.56
Fan wervice coal - -
Net Interest {Income) / Expense LX) LR
Net obligation af other group companie 126 2]
Nt periodic. benefit cost recognised in the umtement of profit & koss af the end of periad 08 2143

el
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Manaj Infracomitructbon Limited
Hates o Financial Statements for the year ended March 11, 2004
Al amounts sre in INR (Laki) unless atherwise sated
Average duratisn
Wighted average dunion of the plan [hased oa discoumted cash flows weng interest e, monality and withdrowal) is & &6 years (March 31, 2023 - 7.50 pears}

Expected fature bemelil paymenin
The following berefits payments, for each of the pext five yesn and ihe aggregate fve year thorealler, arg expocted 1o be paid

Expected lenefic Payment

Year ended March 31, (im Ba)
2025 662
2026 7.30
2027 218
2028 16.56
2025 1291
2030-2034 6117

The shove caibllows mssumes fisture sccruals.

Expected contributions for the neal year
The plan ks unfunded ms on the valuation dae

Semsitivity analysis
Semmitivity amalysis indicates the influence of @ reasonable change im cerain significant sssumgtion ea the ouicome of the Presest Valoe of Obligation (FVO) and sids in understanding the
uncertainty of reported amounts  Sensitivity analysin is done by varying ono paramcter 8l 5 lime snd wudying te mpace

A) Impoct of change in Discount rate when base assumption b decreased [ increased by 100 basks podnt

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Magwun Kate Present Value of Obligating Daseouns Haie Presesi Value of Crbligatien
{im Bs.) fiin Hs.}
6200 R b A, L]
B20% 48,96 B AT ELAl

) Impact of change in Salary Increase rate when base assumption ls decreased [increased by 100 basis paint

Alarch 31, 2024 March 31, 2003
Salary Imprement Baie Present Value of Obligation Salary Incremeni Hate Present Value of Cibligation
{im Ba.} {in Ra.]
900 o9 90 ]
1100 6.5 11 s L

©) Impact of change in Withdrawal rate when base sssumption bs decreased | increased by 100 basks point

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Winhidrawal Rale Preseni Vialue of Obligation Withdrawsl Raie Present Value of Obligation
[ [
.00 Thiod kX o4 04
1100 T2 ] 93.21
Rish euposirs sud asset lisbsility matching :
Provdsion of o defined benefit scheme poses certain rinks, some of which are detailed b der, aa Company take on encertain bong tevm ohligations in make funee beneflt payments

Lisbility Rlisks -

Risk which arises if there |s a mismaich in the durstion of the ety relstive (o the labdities By maiching dusation with the defined beswft liabslithes, the company b sucoessfully shile o
neutraline valaation vwings caased by interest rmte movements. Hence compasses are encournged 10 sdopn gaser-lishiliny masagement

Discouni Rate Rk -
in the di rade used B0 compute the prosent vabee ol the lisbilies may seem small, but in prectise can have o sgificant Empact oa the defined bonefil habiites

Future Salary Escalanon snd Iadlanon Resk -
Sance price inflation aed wlary growth ane finked economically, ihey are combined for dnclomre  purposes.  Rising saliries will often result in higher future defined benefit payments
resulting bn & bigher present value of abilites especially unexpected malary increases provided o masagement's discretion may lead 1o uncerumites in estimating this risk

Unfisnded Plan Risk -
This represests unmanaged sk and & growing Fabsdity, There is sn inherent risk here that the compay may defiuh on paying the beneiits i sdvene crcumstisces. Funding ihe plan

a0 The Compatny's operstions predominanily consist of construction | project scrivities. Hence there sre no reportable segments inder Tnd AS 108

#"

—




Manaj Infraconstraction Limited
Nodes 1o Finamcial Siatemsents for the year ended March 31, 2024

_All amosnts are in [NR {Lakha) usbess otherwise siuied
40T Related party tramsactions

Names of reloted partios snd related party relsbionship-where costrad eists -

Haolding Company Man Infracoemtrucison Limited
Fellow Suladdiaries Manaj Tollway Private Limised
Man Projects Limited
Samrcreie LLP
Man Riealioes Asd Holding Privabe Limiied
Axsociaie MICL Realry LLP
Enterprises n which key management personnel and / or their relatives have significant infl Ajwani Enfs Private Lsnited
Trwas s with St Finty Holding Compuny Frllow Subnidisries  Amociate Total
Loan taken during the year
Man Infraconstruction Limied B0R B0 - - 608 (0
{1,008 00} =) (=) {1,008 00}
Ajorani Infrastnacture Pt Lid . 200 - 3100
(8] (567.00) ] (567.00)
Mang] Tollway Privite Limived - - - -
- (675.00) L] 575 00)
Laan repaid during the vear
Man Infracosstruction Litnibed 1,550 00 - * 1 S 00
(240 00} (5] ] (24000
Ajwani Infiastrucsure Pt Lid - 500 - 504 00
-} {135 o) L] (135.00)
Manaf Tollway Private Limited - - * -
=) [LEh A i} [E R a]]
Imterest Expemse
Man Infraconsrstson [imited - - - -
(EE.14) i) =) {1n14)
Ajwani Infrastruciure Py Lid . . . .
) {1231} X (1B 31)
Manaj Tollwy Privave Limited - . + .
) (27.68) =) (27.6K)
Hank Guareniee Charges
Man Indraconsinaction Limied . . . .
1051 =} i=) (051
Ajwani Infrastrucnare Py Lid - . . .
i) (024) o] (0.24)
Profesbenal and Consublancy Fees
Maa Infraconstnaction Lid 100 = - 100
(3.00) i) (5] 3.00)
(Crndity s debits m the nature of reimt wre: nod imclhudied above)
* Figures in bescloet persin io Previous Yesr
As ol March 31,
Pl 103
Crststamding payables included in: _
Interest Payalile
Man Infraconseriction Lissied . 1833
Ajwani Infrastnactane P Lid . 2
Unsecured Lann
Man infracomstructicn Limited 32000 TER 0D
Ajwasd Infrasructare Pw Lid 15000 A2 00
Gusrantees, collateraly snd sther [ e For luniness | preject purpese
Man Infraconmssruction Lamited T408 w08
Ajwass Infrastnacsure Pyt Lid poR 48 9
{Credits and debits in the pabare of neimb wre nol inchaded shove)
408 Lenses 1 A of March 31,
2024 2023
Chperating Lesse Paymeni:
The Cirmgany kas tsken various resdemial premises under cancellahle operaiing lnases
Sagnificant operating kease paymnests in reapect of resadernial premises 4l LE )

409 Disclosure a1 per Sectlon 1846 of the Companbes Act, 2013
The operazions of the Company are clessified o “mfiastrecture Boilibes’ o defined wnder Schedale V1 1o the Act Accordingly, the disclosure requinements specified in sub-section 4 of Sectin 186
of the Act in respect of loans given or guaranien given of secutity provided aed the releed disclosarss oo purposes | iniliznion by recipient companies, sre not applicable to the Company.

-




Manaj Infracenstrection Limited
Nates o Financial Statemenis for the year ended March 31, 2024

All amcemts are b INR (Lakha) snless otherwise staled
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Financial Ratbes
[Ratic Sumersiar Densminator | FY-2003-24 [Fy-2022-23 e Varianee Brmarks Tor |
: : variane mare than
14%
Current Ratic (in e} Cufren Amsets Crarrent Lasbilities .59 114 1 Due o wabstastisl
Py of loan
during the year
| Dok Equiny Buatior (i times) Total Debt | Sharehalder’ Equity 04 [t YT [ — |
repayment of ko
during the year
Dok Service Coverage Ratio (in timed) Esrmings available for debi | Delrt Service 000 (LD 1008 Due 1o sabstansial
e repayment of  boan
during the year
Metam on Equiry Ratio (%) Ml Profits afler taves Avenige (0.ET) [TNE S0 Dus to decresse m
Shareholders rovomar froem
Exgaity opsTalon
Investory Stock mirnaver Rano in tmes) Coat of goods sakl Average lmeeniory 190 1414 =3 T% | Decrease in ratio due
e e mavernent of
Tty
Trade Recrivables murnover Rario {in times) Sales Average Trade ERE] 158 60| Improved  collection
receriablen frem irade
receivables
Trade Payubles turnover Ratio (in times) Mol Purchases and Aserage Trade [EE] [T 22%|NA
Mervices | payubl
et caplial turnover Ratio (i times) [Rrvene fom Oxperanon | Working capinal 1493 i -5 | Due 19 incroase =
winking capizal on
mocount
bl ﬂj
|repayment of  loan
dhating 1he year
et Profin Rato (%) Mt Profie affer Tax Revense from [T [TTET il Dhse v decresse in
(Operations | rervemue |
| perarion
| Mustizens con Capeeal employed (%) |Earnings befowe Inbevest | Capitsl Emploved {001} (0.05) 8% Dhae 10 decresse in
and Taxes revemmie from
aperations
[Retirn an ivvestmens (')
a} Fiued depots rvestments Livtevess inecumme Avrage 0.07 [T #Pa|lue to incresse inf
Irveesiment in Fived Average Fimed
d Dhepait Amaouant

Campany does not have any relatiooship with stnack off compases

The Bosrd of Direcsors of the Company had not declared or paid sny dividend duning the Financial Yesr 2023-24

Ny fusds have boen sdvanced or loaned or mvested (oither from bomownd fandd of share premum or sy other sources on kisad of fumds) by the Compasy 10 or in any other pemond s} or entity{se),
including foreign ensities (~Imemmediares™) with the usdermanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, thad the dinry shall lend or invest in party identified by or oo bebalfl of the
Company [Ultinste Beneficiaries) The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the endemtanding that the Company shall whether, directly or indirecaly lend or
ifrvesl in ogher persons of estities idemtified by or on behalf of the Coapuny (“Ultimste Benelicianes™) o provide sny guarsseee, security of the like om bebalfl of the Ultimate Beneficaries.

Thae pronvisions of the Companies Act, 2003 snd rules made thereunder requires that ihe Company wees oaly sech scoounting softwase for maintasing ity books of sceon which bas 3 festure of
recording audin erail for cach and cvory bramaction, creating an edit ko of each changs made in books of account slong with the date when wach changes weore made and enuanag that the audil trad
‘canmot be disablod or tumpered witk effec from Apeil 1, 2023,

The Coomnyury has taken sl necessary stopn 1o be complant with the sbove rogqui of audit trail functicmality since it"s effective date

Additional Regulatory lafimmation detslled m Clause 81 of General Instuctions given in Past | of Division 1 of Schedule 111 10 the Companies Act. 2013 are flemished o the extent spplicshle 1o
the Company

As per our report of even date
For G, M. Kapaidia & Cs, For and on ehall of ihe Baard of Direciorn
-—égjt:fl-k z
Sagar Maman F. Shah
Direciaor Director
DTN | BeE75020 DN : De30023H
Pace: Mumbsi

Dated. May 10, 2024




